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DATE: March 1, 2001 T - &
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) Zyw T
. " . ) @ W= =
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (D'Haeseleer) O o O
Division of Legal Services (Davis) ,@ - O
RE: Docket No. 000348-T1 - Investigation-arid determination of appropriate method for

refunding interest and overcharges on intrastate 0+ calls made from pay
telephones and in a call aggregator context by Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTI.

By Order No. PSC-00-1924-CO-Tl, issued October 19, 2000, consummating Order

No. PSC-00-1691-PAA-TI, the Commission ordered Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BT to
credit customer bills begmmng November 1, 2000, and ending November 30, 2000, for

overcharging customers for 0+ intrastate toll caIIs placed from pay telephones and in call
aggregator contexts between February 1, 1999, and January 12, 2000, remit any portion
not refundable to the Commission for deposit in the State of Florida General Revenue
Fund, and submit a final report in accordance with Rule 25-4.114, Florida Administrative
Code. Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTI remitted a check for $787.20, the amount not
refundable, with its fi nal refund report to the Commission on February 27, 2001. Therefore,

the Proceedi usiness Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTl are complete and this docket
closed administratively.

cc:  Division of Competitive Services (M. Watts)
Division of Legal Services (Knight)
0 K
%‘M—’
3ule!
R DOCUMENT NHMBER-DATE

02919 HaR-63

FPSC-RECZRDS/REPORTING



